

Message

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [James.Rehob@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-10-13 1:32:09 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
CC: Christie, Tim (ENERGY) [Tim.Christie@ontario.ca]; Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY) [Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca]; Lightbody, Ava (ENERGY) [Ava.Lightbody@ontario.ca]; Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS) [Jackson.Huang@ontario.ca]; Thouin, Alena (ENERGY) [Alena.Thouin@ontario.ca]
Subject: FW: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Reg Amendment Oct 13 2017.docx
Attachments: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Reg Amendment Oct 13 2017.docx

Confidential/Solicitor & Client Privileged

Hi, Michael. Here is the next draft version of the Ministry's consultation draft for a proposal to amend O. Reg. 206/17 made under the OFHPA.

We would need your (possibly final) comments by end of day today, please. We apologize for the rush but we may have one more (final) turn on Monday, if time permits, but I'm not certain of this.

Best,

James

James P. H. Rehob
Senior Counsel
Ministry of the Attorney General
Legal Services Branch
MAG Civil Law Division
Ministry of Energy, Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, Ministry of Research, Innovation and Science,
Ministry of Infrastructure, Accessibility Directorate of Ontario
56 Wellesley Street West
Toronto, ON M7A 2E7
Tel: 416-325-6676
Fax: 416-325-1781
james.rehob@ontario.ca

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.